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From: # Figueiredo, Susana Sent: Tue 04/11/2014 10:06
Ta: ‘Gbrminiyi Daniel'
[«
Subject: Premises Licence - D' Den - 47 Cricklewood Broadway, London, NW2 35X

i Message | L Fee sheet.pdf (150 KB)

Dear Mr Daniel,

Thank you for your email and confirmation that you are no longer involved in the business. Unfortunately it is your name on the Premises Licence and therefore you are the responsible person in relation to this licence..

'@ Premises DP5 Consent.pdf (102 KB}

lmPrem\ses Motice of Surrender.pdf (27 KB)

'@Prem\ses Transfer Application.pdf (245 KB)

'@ Premises Transfer Consent.pdf (143 KB

lmPrem\ses DPS Variation Application.pdf (201 KB)

Due to recent issues, Brent Council is in the process of prosecuting you and/or having the licence reviewed, | would therefore ask that you either surrender the licence or have it transferred to the new owner so that no further action is taken against you.

| would ask that you print, sign, scan and email me back with whichever option you decide.

1. Surrender licence — Fill out Notice of Surrender form (no applicable fee for this)

2. Transfer Licence — Fill out Transfer Application (£23) and Transfer Consent & DPS Variation Application (£23) (Total fee £46)

You will need the new licence holder to fill out parts of these applications and as you are not in the UK am not sure how you will be able to do this.

Can you please also confirm who Mr Balogun is as | have never heard of him? Do you have a contact number or address | can reach him on?

| will need the forms returned to me by Friday 7" November 2014 or | will habe no other option but to continue taking enforcement action.

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector
Safer Streefs
Brent Council
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